

ODUNAYO ELIZABETHOLAJUWON

35, Isaac John Street, Fadeyi, Lagos State.

E-mail: Olajuwonodunayo1@gmail.com

Odunayo.olajuwon@trinityuniversity.edu.ng

Tel. 08034311332

Personal Data

GENDER: Female
MARITAL STATUS: Single
NATIONALITY: Nigerian
STATE OF ORIGIN: Ogun State

Career Summary

Possess professional skills and experience in lecturing, teaching and researching within the discipline of Mass Communication. Also, performs administrative roles, and coordinating of staff and students for academic activities. Have excellent communication, presentation, organizational, and writing skills along with the ability to think creatively as well as work efficiently to meet crucial deadlines.

Educational Qualification with Date

Babcock University, Ilishan-Remo, Ogun State.	(2019/2020)In view
Doctor of Philosophy in Mass Communication	(Ph.D)
Master of Science (M.Sc) in Mass Communication	2016-2018
University of Lagos, Akoka Lagos State, Nigeria.	
Bachelor of Science (B.Sc) in Mass Communication	2009 – 2013
Second Class (Hons.) Upper Division	
Joseph Ayo Babalola University, Ikeji-Arakeji, Osun State	
Senior Secondary Certificate Examination	2003 – 2008
S.S International Secondary School, IdiIroko, Ogun State	
First School Leaving Certificate	1996 – 2003
Ibiyemi Nursery and Primary School, IdiIroko, Ogun State	

Work Experience

- Paramount FM 94.5, Kobape road, Abeokuta, Ogun State. July 2012 – Oct. 2012
Designation: Industrial Training.
- National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) Nov. 2013 – Oct. 2014
Ibii Community Secondary School, Afikpo North Local Government, Ebonyi State.
Designation: Teaching
- De –Mays Nursery / Primary school, ori-okuta, Ikorudo, Lagos state. Sept. 2015-Dec. 2015
Designation: Class Teacher.
- Edexcel University, Ifangni, Benin Republic. Jan. 2016-Jan. 2018
Designation: Part Time Lecturer and acting HOD.
- Trinity University, Yaba-Lagos. May 2019-Till Date

Designation: Assistant Lecturer and Pioneer Coordinator in Mass Communication Department.

Academic Research Successfully Defended

Academic Project - Evaluation of Communication Effectiveness in Public and Private Institutions.

Dissertation – Internal Communication Patterns in Federal Institutions.

Academic Positions Held

- Faculty member of Trinity University, Yaba-Lagos 2019-Till date
- Senate member of Trinity University, Yaba-Lagos 2019-Till Date
- Coordinator of Mass Communication Department
Trinity University, Yaba-Lagos 2019-Till Date
- Senate member of Edexcel University, Ifangni, Benin Republic 2016-2018
- Acting Head of Department, Mass Communication
Edexcel University, Ifangni, Benin Republic 2016-2018.

Leadership Position Held

- Senior Prefect Girl, Ibiyemi Nur. & Pry, School 2002/2003
- Assistant Senior Girl prefect, S. S Int. Sec. School 2008/2009
- President for Association of Mass Communication
Students. JABU Chapter 2012/2013
- Vice President for Student Union Electoral Body
Joseph Ayo Babalola University. 2012/2013

Research Interest

- Broadcast media, New Media, Journalism, Media and Culture,.

Personal Skills and Interests

- Good analytical skill.
- Impressive team player.
- Good inter-personal communication and human relations skill.
- Computer literate.
- Self-motivated and fast learner.
- Strong depth of creativity.
- Mental and physical strength to perform and adapt under any circumstances.

Hobbies

- Reading, teaching, researching, watching movies, and surfing the internet.

Courses Taught

- Introduction to Mass Communication
- History of Nigerian Mass Media
- Foundations of Broadcasting
- Introduction to Advertising
- African Communication Systems
- Theories of Mass Communication
- Broadcast programme writing and production
- Mass Media and Society
- Announcing and performance